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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Name: Beth Westman 

Westman, Beth [Portland, ME.] <beth.westman@fairpoint.com> 

Wednesday, October 16, 2013 3:14 PM 
Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
TL719 Access and Toll Updates 
FairPoint Access and Toll Report Updated 10.14.13.pdf 

Address: FairPoint Communications; 1 Davis Farm Road; Portland ME 04103 

Telephone: 207-535-4249 
Email: beth.westman@fairpoint.com<mailto:beth.westman@fairpoint.com> 

Filed on behalf of GTC, Inc. d/b/a FairPoint Communications 

Tota l Pages: 7 

Attached: FairPoint Access and Toll Report Updated 10.14.13.pdf 

Beth Westman- State Government Affairs Manager FairPoint Communications I 1 Davis Farm Road; Portland, ME 

041031 beth.westman@fairpoint.com<mailto:beth.westman@fairpoint.com> 

www.fairpoint.com<http://www.fairpoint.com> I 207-535-4249 office I 207-221-1188 fax 

This e-mail message and its attachments are for the sole use of the intended recipients. They may contain confidential 

information, legally privileged information or other information subject to legal restrictions. If you are not the intended 

recipient of this message, please do not read, copy, use or disclose this message or its attachments, notify the sender by 

replying to this message and delete or destroy all copies of this message and attachments in all media. 
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Faiip_,/nt 
communications 

October 15, 201 3 

Beth W. Salak 
Director, Office ofTelecommunications 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Capital Circle Office Center 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Ryan P. Taylor 
Director- Regulatory 

770 Elm Street 
Manchester, NH 03101 

Re: GTC, Inc. d/b/a FairPoint Communications (''FairPoint") - Data Request Response- Access and 
Toll Report 

Dear Ms. Salak: 

This submission is made pursuant to the Florida Public Serv ice Commission's request for infom1ation relating to 
updated Access and Toll rates, dated September 17, 2013. 

Please feel free to contact me should you have any questions regarding this submission. I can be reached at 
603.656.8102 or at rtaylor(ciJfai,uomu:om. 

Sincerely, 

} l_ ?-!JL_ 
Ryan P. Taylor 

Cc: Brenda Hawkins 



Table 2: Switched Access Charges 
Intrastate Premium Rates* 

FairPoint (Florala) 

Carrier Common line 

Sw itched Transport• • 

local Channel/Entrance Facility 

Switched Common Transport 

Access Tandem Switching 

Interconnection Charge 

Information Surcharge 

End Office 

Local Switching 

BHMOC 

Feature Group 0 Access per M inute: Total 

I o riginating & Terminating Access: 

Originating 

$0.0304000 

$0.0004925 

$0.0007600 

so.ooosooo 

$0.0121300 

$0.0000000 

SO.D177000 

$0.0000000 

$0.0619825 

$ o.oszs I 

Terminating 

$0.0000000 

$0.0004925 

$0.0029670 

$0.002S640 

$0.0000000 

$0.0005130 

$0.0139920 

so 0000000 

$0.0205285 

• Numbers may not appear to add correctly because the total is rounded to 4 decimal places. 

• • Sw itched common transport calculation: 

local Channel/Entrance Facility 

DS1: Per System (monthly) 

Estimated MOU Equivalent 

Switched Common Transport (SCT) 

facility (MOU/airline mile) 

Termination (MOU/terminatlon) 

SCT 

S 106.39 (DSl) 

$0.000492S (= OS1 / (24 VGE • 9000 MOU) ) 

$0.0000400 (F) 

$0.0003600 (T) 

$0.0007600 (= T + (10 • F)) 

Local Channel/Entrance facility & SCT rates are for zone 2 and first system, 1f applicable 
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Mileage 

0- 10 
I I -22 

23-55 
56-124 
125-292 

Mileage 

0-10 
11-22 
23-55 

56-124 
f25-292 

FairPoint (Florala) 

Table 5: Message Toll Service (MTS) Rates 
ILEC lntraLAT A Daytime Rates* 

FlfSt Minute Addi tional Mioute 
$0.15 $0.08 
$0.18 $0.14 
$0.25 $0.24 
$0.25 $0.24 
$0.25 $0.24 

FairPoint (Gulf) FairPoint (St. Joe) 
First Minute Additional Minute First Minute Additional Mmute 

$0.15 $0.08 o/a of a 
$0.18 $0.12 $0. 18 $0.14 
$0.21 $0.18 $0.25 $0.24 
$0.21 $0.18 $0.25 $0.24 
$0.21 $0.18 $0.25 $0.24 

*Using basic rate schedules, residence only (where applicable), excluding any special plans or discounts. 

Page 29 



Table 2: Switched Access Charges 
Intrastate Premium Rates* 

FairPoint (GuJf) 

carrier Common line 

Switched Transport .. 

local Channel/Entrance Facility 
Switched Common Transport 

Access Tandem Switching 

Interconnection Charge 

Information Surcharge 

End Office 

loc.al Switching 

BHMOC 

Feature Group D Access per Minute: Total 

I originat ing & Termina ting Access: 

Originating 

$0.0304000 

$0.0004925 

$0.0007600 
$0.0005000 

$0.0068200 

$0.0000000 

$0.0177000 

$0.0000000 

$0.0566725 

$ 0.07721 

Terminating 
$0.0000000 

$0.0004925 
$0.0029670 

$0.0025640 

$0.0000000 

SO.OOOS130 

$0.0139920 

$0.0000000 

$0.0205285 

• Numbers may not appear to add correctly because the total •s rounded to 4 decimal places. 

•• Switched common transport calculation: 

local Channel/Entrance Facility 
0$1: Per System (monthly) 
Estimated MOU Equivalent 

Switched Common Transport {SCT) 
Facil ity (MOU/airllne mile) 
Termination (MOU/termination) 
SCT 

s 106.39 (OS1) 
$0.0004925 {= DS1 / {24 VGE • 9000 MOU)) 

$0.0000400 (F) 

$0.0003600 (T) 
S0.0007600 (= T + (10 • F)) 

local Channel/Entrance Facility & SCT rates are for 1.one 2 and first system, if applicable. 
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Mileage 

0-10 
l l-22 
23-55 
56-124 
l25-292 

Table 5: Message Toll Service (MTS) Rates 
ILEC IntraLA TA Daytime Rates* 

FairPoint (Gulf) 
First Minute Additional Minute 

$0.15 $0.08 
$0.18 $0.12 
$0.21 $0.18 
$0.21 $0.18 
$0.21 $0.18 

* Using basic rate schedules, residence only (where applicable), excluding any special plans or discounts. 
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Table 2: Switched Access Charges 
Intrastate Premium Rates* 

FairPoint (St. Joseph) 

Carrier Common Line 

Sw itched Transport"' "' 

Local Channel/Entrance Facility 

Switched Common Transport 

Access Tandem Switch1ng 

Interconnection Charge 

Information Surcharge 

End Office 

Local Switching 

BHMOC 

Feature Group D Access per Minute: Tota l 

!originating & Terminating Access: 

Originating 

$0.0304000 

$0.0004925 

$0.0007600 

$0.0005000 

$0.0114400 

$0.0000000 

$0.0177000 

$0.0000000 

$0.0612925 

$ 0.08181 

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

• • Switched common transport calculation: 

Local Channel/Entrance Facility 

OS1 : Per System (monthly) 

Estimat ed M OU Equivalent 

Switched Common Transport (SCT) 

Facility (MOU/airline mile) 

Termination (MOU/terminatlon) 

SCT 

$ 106.39 (051) 

$0.0004925 (" OSl I (24 VGE ~ 9000 MOU)) 

$0.0000400 (F) 

$0.0003600 (T) 

$0.0007600 (= T + (10 • F)) 

Local Channel/Entrance Facility & SCT rates are for lOne 2 and f irst system, if applicable. 
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Mileage 

0-10 
1 1-22 

23-55 
56-124 
125-292 

Table 5: Message Toll Service (MTS) Rates 
ILEC IntraLATA Daytime Rates* 

FairPoint (St. Joe) 
First Minute AdditionaJ Minute 

n/a n/a 
$0.18 $0.14 
$0.25 $0.24 
$0.25 $0.24 
$0.25 $0.24 

* Using basic rate schedules, resi dence only (where applicable), excluding any special plans or di scounts. 
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